From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:03 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference is Going Mobile!
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The App for Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference is Coming Soon!

Our quest to enhance the event experience for our attendees is never-ending. In order to provide you a
more seamless experience, Credible is proud to announce the addition of a Credible Partner Conference
app, which will provide you the ability to:

Access the event schedule and customize your agenda with personal appointments
See all the speakers, read their bios, and view their presentations

Get important updates and exciting offers through the app via Push Notifications

See who's attending and share contact information by networking with other attendees

Our app will soon be available. Stay tuned for the release details and more information on how you can
use the app to enhance your event experience.

Start Building Your Completely Customizable Conference Agenda NOW!

If you have already registered, please follow the steps below to create your Partner Conference
Agenda:

1. Visitthe Partner Conference website here.
2. Locate the "Already Registered" link at the top of the page.
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Click the link and enter your email address and .

Click the "Modify" button at the top of the registration section.

Check to make sure the information you previously entered is still accurate.

Click the "Registration" link next to your name.

Select your sessions using the dropdown lists in the time slots and click "Add to Agenda".
Click "Next" when you are done adding sessions to your agenda.

Click "Next" to review and submit your changes.

10 Click "Finish" to complete your changes.

11. Select "Print Agenda" and you are done!
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If you have not yet registered, take advantage of this great opportunity to enhance your Credible
software knowledge and maximize your technology investment. Group discounts are available, so don't
leave any staff member behind! Gain a higher level of understanding on how Credible works, receive
clear answers from the Credible team, obtain first-hand insight on new and planned software features,
and leverage our complimentary Live Help and Domain Wellness Check!

Reqgister Today!

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore!

Jaclyn O'Donnell

Executive Vice President

0. 301-652-9500 x3082

e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com | www.credibleinc.com

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser:
http://www.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8IVCVCcAg/9IwO/P1/1Q?

If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out
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